From: Phil Inglis

Sent: Monday, October 27, 2008 4:46 PM

To: PCTEST TCB

Subject: Re: Questions Regarding FCC ID: QSCCARBORNE2

Response Question 1:

The device is exempt from from any digital device requirements since it's only used in a transportation
vehicle pursuant to 15.103(a). The digital device sections are only subject to 15.5 and 15.29 of Part 15.
No manual warnings for the digital section are required by the FCC rules and equipment classification is
not applicable.

Response to Question 2.

The equipment and all antenna are only installed professionally by trained personnel with labor union
contracts with the New York Transit Authority. Thus all equipment meets this criteria. A copy of the
installation instructions that this equipment will follow is provided and is identical to the installation
instructions provided with previous applications for Carborne equipment.

Response to Questions 3 & 4.

The USER's manuals is resent without the digital device statement for Class A devices since the
equipment is exempt from the requirement. The manual has the 15.21 statement added and the
frequency statement corrected to 2474 MHz.

Tnx for your prompt attention
Phil Inglis
Consultant to Siemens Transportation Systems

PCTEST TCB wrote:

To: Mr. Phil Inglis/ TRP
From: Mr. Gregory Czumak / PCTEST TCB
RE: FCC ID: QSCCARBORNE2

Applicant: Siemens

Correspondence Reference Number: QSC80953
Confirmation Number: 809250953

Date of Original Email: October 24, 2008

Subject: Request for additional information

In regards to your recent TCB application referenced above, we kindly request that
you provide the following additional information.



1. The EUT is also a pc peripheral. Please provide justification for a Class A
rating, and confirm that the Verification testing has been performed.

2. Please address Section 15.203. It appears that standard antenna connectors
are used- please demonstrate the need for professional installation of the
EUT.

3. Please resubmit the User’s Manual, including the statement required by

Section 15.21 (as well as the 15.105(a) statement for Class A devices).

4. The User’s Manual lists the upper frequency as 2472 MHz, but the test
report shows 2474 MHz. Please clarify, and correct the manual, if necessary.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on
the above referenced application.

Sincerely,

Gregory Czumak
Senior Certification Engineer
Quality Manager

PCTEST Engineering Laboratory, Inc.
6660-B Dobbin Road

Columbia, MD21045

410-290-6652

410-290-6654 (Fax)
gregory@pctestlab.com

This communication and its attachments contain information from PCTEST Engineering Laboratory,
Inc., and is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient (s) named above. It may contain
information that is confidential and/or legally privileged. Any unauthorized use that may compromise
that confidentiality via distribution or disclosure is prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately if
you receive this communication in error, and delete it from your computer system. Usage of
PCTEST email addresses for non-business related activities is strictly prohibited. No warranty is
made that the e-mail or attachment(s) are free from computer virus or other defect. Thank you.



